John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2 @guamec.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:32 PM

To: y T
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyerjpg

Hafa Adaij,

Attached is the English tutors' flyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
more tutors there that aren't specifically English Dept. tutors, so there are likely even more
hours available. Please make use of this free English tutoring service,

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

SLAMOOMBUNITY OO LLES R

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamecc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:33 PM

To: DS e e
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyerjpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors' fiyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
more tutors there that aren't specifically English Dept. tutors, so there are likely even more
hours available. Please make use of this free English tutoring service.

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

GRATCEMBIUAETY Ol Ll BG

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Payne

From; John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:59 AM
Ta: i

Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer.jpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors' flyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
more tutors there that aren't specifically English Dept. ttors, so there are likely even more
hours available. Please make use of this free English tutoring service.

Respectfuily,

John Payne
735-5597

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



GLAPCOMRMUNMITY DOML B GE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College

(AL A QIO TW T2 ] BRI

E-mail administered by Guam Community College

LA MMUNITY CO LLEGH B

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:06 PM

To: W I
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer,jpg

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

X §

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Payne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:06 PM

To: W P - i
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer,jpy

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

Fram: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:07 I';M R
To: m PR ux.,‘_.‘-;p.m,u‘ bR s O
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

lohn Payne
735-5597

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:08 PM

To: et LIV e
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer.jpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors' flyer. They're workin g in the Student Center for now. There are
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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:08 PM& P
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

To: "G ¥ o 9ol TR Mty e .'-"’?:"i.'““;
Subject: English tutor hour

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:09 PM e
T o: ] gy T ”u?a{c.&:&s«a‘ h
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer.,jpg

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



From: John Payne <john,payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:08 PM

To: : EACT R R [T NCR S
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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:09 P

To: m o e e sl By Tn et g T
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

ET:

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Payne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:10 PM

To: T el e R R T T
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



John Paxne .

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:10 PM_ .
To: o R T TSR T e Y
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments; image002.png; Tutor flyer.jpg

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

Soant: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:11 PM

To: oo L TP T
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
Sent; Thursday, September 23, 2021 1 211 PM
TO: mn - e P g e TR
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

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:12 PM

To: T T A e A g O
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor fiyerjpg

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

[zl
T

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



Jhn Pay ne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:12 PM o
To: CED AT s SRR
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

[x] &

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:12 PM

To: ‘BT’ P RpB——
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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:13 PM

To: m AR e sl T T RO Tparveatfe
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: imageC02.png; Tutor flyerjpg

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

To: SRR eyt . P -
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

EE;

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



Joh a ne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:13 PM o
To: TR A BT
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



LS

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:14 PM

To: m SRR Sy
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

Ef,

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent; Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:14 PM o
To: I e T e
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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:15 PM

To: m ARG L ORI
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
From:

John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

:e“t: Thusday ’ embr 2’ 2021 12:1 ﬁM%ww
[} LR e S

Subject: English tutor hours '

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer.jpg

Hafa Adaj,

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

To- l e e _‘%'5:293;;;&:,',%&?’:"“‘;‘* fmﬁf\;gﬁ:’ﬁ”-;-‘KFM‘-";?“W'.W“
Subject; English tutor hours

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

From; John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: : Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:16 PM

To: D G L L NPT IRE =kt DS
Cc: R

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

YRR MO AN E LT | RS R

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pa!ne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:17 PM

TO: ' e R O A g e whdy o _-""t"@;::-i“"ﬁ;’gw 7‘3%%&
Subject: English tutor hours RS i e
Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer,jpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors' flyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
more tutors there that aren't specifically English Dept. tutors, 50 there are likely even more
hours available. Please make use of this free English tutoring service.

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

CHARMCOMERENITYCON | RGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:17 PM o

TO: - ';_‘i}v@<,v_“,§,;“§'?‘sﬁ?§.§..g;r_ﬁ_§&ifwjﬂf gty G
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments; image002.png; Tutor flyer.jpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors’ flyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
more tutors there that aren't specifically English Dept. tutors, so there are likely even more
hours available. Please make use of this free English tutoring service.

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

LRI QMU LENETY OO L B B

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: lohn Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:17 PM
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002,png; Tutor fiyer.jpg

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

GRAMCOMMUNITY O LLES |

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john payne2@guamcc.edu>

:znt: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:18 P%w i
: ‘. o

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

GUAMCOMBMUNITYCD LR e

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Payne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 20217 12:18 PM

To: ‘TPt Gty R
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

GLNMOOMHUM TYCQ LLEGR

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamecc.edus

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:19 PM

To: b R R T T e
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

BLSMTOUMBIINITY OO LLEG 1

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Payne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:20 PM

To: 'SEoTEres R e Mfnton R
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

;S.ent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1 2:%9Ef M. g
o: ‘DY

Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.phg; Tutor flyer,jpg

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

SEACCOMMUNITY OO LLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Payne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:20 PM
To: e T ——
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: imageQ02.png; Tutor flyer,jpg

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

SUAMCOMMUNITY OO LLEER

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2 @guamcc.edus>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 %%g;] PM o0 0
To: W k- L A
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

SLUAMCOMMUNITY o0 LLEGsR

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 20271 12:21 PM

To: 'w’fﬁ%w%m vy TR
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

CLAMCHBMBUNI TYCDLLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:22 PM N
TO: i.“ I - ) ';-ﬁ_m;w%;-?E”Wﬂwﬁe\ww&‘-:ﬁ@"@‘-
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

RLASMCORPUNITY GO LG 1

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Payne

W

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:22 PM

To: W i it ST
Subject: English tutor hours ‘
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

GLAMCOMERUNITYCOLLEER

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne
From: John Payne < john.payne2@guamce.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:23 ppm

To: s e
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyer,ipg

Hafa Adai,

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

Lxiv) MCOMIMURITY GO L =38

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Payne

From: John Payne <johnpayne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:23 PM

To: o e .?_ PN v VTS FM“
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

Johh Payne
735-5597

GURPCTIRMUNITYOO L KGR

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:223PM
To: B — SR Sl il
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

LA EOMBUENITY COLLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:24 PM

To: SRRt et b o
Subject: English tutor hours ’
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

BLAMCIOMZUMITYCD LLEGS R

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent; Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:24 PM _
To: ‘GERNRN it R LTSN LW T TR
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

CLAMCDMBMUNITYCO LB R

E-mail administered by Guam Community Coliege



John Payne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:25 PM
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

SHIAMMIDMBHENITY (O L LEE R

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:26 PM

TO' IR A TR
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

GLAMOCDMBUNITY SO LLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:26 PM

To: TR IR Tinsoui A gtk i o ol
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

Raspectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

GLAFMCOMBMUNITYCOD LLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pa!ne ‘

From: . John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:2‘3 e
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments; image002.png; Tutor fiyerjpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors' flyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
more tutors there that aren't specifically English Dept. tators, so there are likely even more
hours available. Please make use of this free English tutoring service,

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

GLUSFCOMMUNITY O LLES

E-mail administered by Guam Community College




John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:27 PM

TO: w ﬂ%y«?:%%.{“‘“ﬁwmz . ‘{:{z; i
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

SLAPCTIMB NI TR DL LEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College
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John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12;27 PM
To: ‘st

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

o

GLAMTOMBUNITYCO LILEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College
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John Pa!ne
From: John Payne <john,payne2 @guamecc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:28 pM

To: . PR T e RSO st s afitiig
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyerjpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors' flyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
maore tutors there that aren't specifically English Dept. tutors, so there are likely even more
hours available, Please make use of this free English tutoring service.

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

SLSMMEOMMUNITY OO LLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:28 PM _ . . oriions
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

LA SLOMHLUN] T OO LLES R

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne '

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23,2021 12;29 PM

To: ERIED s Al o WY
Subject: English tutor hours

Attachments: image002.png; Tutor flyerjpg

Hafa Adai,

Attached is the English tutors' flyer. They're working in the Student Center for now. There are
more futors there that aren't specifically English Dept. tutors, so there are likely even more
hours available. Please make use of this free English tutoring service.

Respectfully,

John Payne
735-5597

SLAMCOMBMUMITYCD LLEE R

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne .

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

_f_ent: Thursday, Septelmber 23, 2021 l‘ﬁgzgggwiﬁmm,@w
o: st .

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

"

ALK MUOMBUNITY OO LLECE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john,payne2@guamce.edus

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Ci s R A o L ey
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

G LA P QL T LEXLEEG R

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:30 PM -
To: Ry P
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

GIAACGRMUNITY IO LLRER

E-matl administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:30 PM

To: ¥ B e g AR
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

T LS OB R T 0 R E-1c)-]

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:31 PM
To: Lo RN g rerescin B GRS S
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

SRAMETMMUNITY SO LLESE

E-mail administered by Guam Cominunity College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:31 PM

To: ] fegrapi R R TIE Tl
Subject: “MEnglish titor hours

Attachments: imageb02.png; Tutor flyerjpg

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
7/35-5597

GLAAMMCE MU NI TY G0 LEGR

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



Payne

From: John Payne <john,payne2@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:31 PM et
To: SN R i SR TR it b A SRR = !
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

Resfnectfuliy,

John Payne
735-5597

GUAMQOMIUNMITYCOLLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edus
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:32 PM
To:

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

GLAMCOMBMUNITYCD (LEG &

E-mail administered by Guam Community College
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